HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 19, 2005
1:34 p.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmttee neeting to
order at 1:34:25 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Jim Holm

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative M ke Kelly

Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Carl Mses

ALSO PRESENT

Representati ve Davi d Qutt enberg, Representative Peggy
Wl son, Representative Paul Seaton, Representative Mark
Neurman, Melanie MIlhorn, Director, D vision of Retirenent
and Benefits, Departnent of Adm nistration; Kevin Brooks,
Deputy Conm ssioner, Departnent of Admnistration; Ray

Mat i ashowski, Comm ssioner, Departnment of Admnistration;
Louanne Christian, Comm ttee Assistant, House Fi nance
Commi ttee.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Robert Reynol ds, Actuarial Consultant, Mercer Human Resource
Consul ting; Bob Reynol ds, Mercer Human Resource Consulting

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

OVERVI EW - PERS AND TERS

The followi ng overview was taken in |log note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Comm ttee through the 24th Legislative Session, contact 465-
6814. After the 24th Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

House Fi nance Committee 1 01/19/05 1:34 P. M



TI ME SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
1:35:47 PM | LOUANNE Provi ded | ogistical information for
CHRI STI AN, committee nenbers.
COW TTEE
ASSI STANT,
HOUSE FI NANCE
COW TTEE
1:44:18 PM | MELANI E Provi ded a handout: Overview of PERS —
M LLHORN, TRS (copy on file). She introduced
Dl RECTOR, fundi ng, investnent, and benefits
Dl VI SI ON OF policies on page 1 of the handout. She
RETI REMENT AND |[referred to page 2 as a sumary of
BENEFI TS, publ i c enpl oyees’ and teachers’
DEPARTMENT OF earni ngs, actuarial rates, health
ADM NI STRATI ON | costs, enployer rates, and funding
rati os. She pointed out that the
i nvestnment return target and cal cul at ed
rate were not achieved in PERS, which
resulted in a cunul ative |oss and
significant nedical costs. She
expl ai ned the funding ratio and pre-
fundi ng of the nedi cal conponent.

1:51:39 PM |[Ms. M1 horn Di scussed TRS actual investnment return
| osses and clarified how health care
costs added to the cost of the system
She conpared the funding ratio wth and
wi t hout nedi cal benefits costs.

1:53:13 PM |[Ms. M I I horn Revi ewed page 3, the Governnent
Accounting Standard Board (GASB) ruling
for public sector plans.

1:54:16 PM |Co-Chair Meyer |[In response to a question by Co-Chair
Meyer, Ms. M Il horn stated that Al aska
is in conpliance wwth GASB, as are
Ohi o, M chigan, and Kentucky, which
al so account for liability on an
accrual basis and pre-fund. She agreed
that this systemis superior to nost
st ates.

1:55: 04 PM | ROBERT Not ed that pages 4-7 are an attenpt to

REYNOLDS, define the effects of six factors on
ACTUARI AL the funded status of TRS and PERS. He
CONSULTANT, expl ai ned that conparing assets and
MERCER HUNMAN liabilities derives the funded ratio.
RESOURCE He pointed to the decline in the funded
CONSULTI NG status during the |last three years.
2:00: 20 PM | Representative |[Asked how House Bill 242 affected the

Croft

funded status. M. MIIlhorn responded
that the two conponents of House Bil

242, retiree return and enhanced
medi cal benefits, affected the funded
status. Representative Croft conpared

t he graphs on pages 4 and 5 to the

House Fi nance Committee

2 01/19/05 1:34 P. M




behavi or of the stock nmarket and

suggested that non-health assunption
changes may be creating problenms. He
requested nore informati on about them

2:02:54 PM

M . Reynol ds

Agreed with Representative Croft that

t he stock market cannot be influenced,
but that investnent earnings can be
made based on predictions. He referred
to page 6, which depicts the changes in
funded status of PERS and TRS due to
assets and liabilities, noting that
assets underperforned by a negligible
anount. He pointed out that the graph
at the bottom of page 6 breaks down the
liabilities even further.

2:08:44 PM

M . Reynol ds

In response to a question by
Representative Croft, clarified how
heal t h assunption changes and non-
heal t h assunption changes differ

bet ween TRS and PERS. M. Reynol ds
expl ai ned that the primary difference
in the health assunption between TRS
and PRS is the health fund change rate,
which is a rate used to predict health
cost increases. |In 2000, a study
suggested that the rate used to project
heal th costs needed to be increased.

He expl ai ned that the sane assunptions
were used for TRS and PERS, which
resulted in a greater effect on the
PERS system due to | arger nedical costs
to that system He related that non-
heal t h assunptions are retirenent

rates, salary increase rates,
termnation rates and nortality rates,
whi ch are studi ed every five years. He
said that the conbined effect of those
assunptions is different for the two
systens because the study is based on
actual system experience.
Representative Croft sumari zed page 6
by saying that rising health care costs
and assunptions have had a nuch bi gger

i npact on PERS/ TRS than the stock
market. M. Reynol ds agreed.

2:12:58 PM

Ms. MIIlhorn

Turned to page 8 to show various tier

| evel s and correspondi ng nedi ca
benefits. She pointed out that page 9
contains historical nedical insurance
i nf ormati on.

2:14: 22 PM

Co- Chair Meyer

Inquired if today there would be only
enough noney to pay for 72 percent of
all retirees if everyone retired at

House Fi nance Committee

3 01/19/05 1:34 P. M




once. M. MIIlhorn said yes, but added
that the funding ratio is adequate,
especi ally considering that nedica
costs are pre-funded. M. Reynol ds

el aborated on the financia

i mplications of such a scenario. He
agreed that, relative to other systens,
the funding ratio | ooks good. He

provi ded historical funding infornmation
and future projections.

140

PM

REPRESENTATI VE
PAUL SEATON

Referred to page 2 and asked for an
expl anation regarding the differences
found in PERS and TRS in board adopted
rates and non-nedi cal benefits.

146

PM

M . Reynol ds

Answered that the calculated rate is
based on the funded status, which is
hi gher for PERS than TRS.
Representati ve Seaton questioned the
hi gher rate of non-nedical benefits in
PERS. M. Reynol ds pointed out that
the calculated rate is based on the
funded ratio for total benefits, which
i ncl udes nedi cal .

114

PM

REPRESENTATI VE
PEGGY W LSON

Wondered if PERSis Iimted to 5
percent. M. MIlhorn replied that it
Is. Representative WIlson asked if

t hat nunber shoul d be changed. M.
M1 horn explained the pros and cons of
changi ng the regulations. In response
to a question by Representative WI son,
Ms. MIIl horn explained the consequence
of incurred liability.

1 59

PM

Representati ve
Kel l'y

Enphasi zed that funding state
retirement systens remains a problem
Ms. MI I horn agreed.

: 03

PM

Ms. MIIhorn

Referred to page 9 as the historica
prem um costs of retiree nedica

I nsurance. She stated that the
Division is concerned about rising
medi cal costs and is | ooking at
nmeasures, such as positive enroll nent
that can be taken.

: 50

PM

Ms. MIIhorn

Noted that a letter went out in

Sept enber 2004 regardi ng coverage of
dependants and proof of enrollnment in
coll ege. She explained that there are
cost issues such as this that the
departnent is addressing.
Additionally, there is an initiative
bet ween the board and the D vision
regardi ng the cost of prescription
drugs and a novenent toward the use of
generic drugs representing a mllion

House Fi nance Committee

4 01/19/05 1:34 P. M




doll ar savings to the plan.

1 26

PM

Ms. MIIlhorn

Spoke to the 5-year contract with AETNA
where an agreenent on adm nistrative
fees was reached. She related that a
negoti ated network guarantee with Aetna
woul d provide savings to the State of

Al aska.

152

PM

Vi ce-Chair
Stoltze

Commented on pressure to add new
coverage to health insurance. He
requested accurate and full-cost fisca
not es.

146

PM

RAY

MATI ASHOWSKI
COMM SSI ONER,
DEPARTMENT OF
ADM NI STRATI ON

Responded that the Departnent is
concerned regardi ng the fundi ng status.
He spoke of the tine necessary to grind
t hrough t he assunpti ons.

1 54

PM

Ms. MIIhorn

Ref erenced page 10, which provides a
10-year conparison of expenses by type.
She pointed out that costs are rising
at a fast rate with the exception of a
reduction in admnistrative expenses in
2004. She noted that the authorized
budget for 2004 was $11.4 nmillion, and
t he expended budget was $10.2 million.

115

PM

Represent ati ve
Hol m

Questioned the relationship between the
percent age of increase in enployees and
dollars. M. MIIlhorn responded that
the information was contained in the
Val uati on Report.

- 57

PM

Ms. MIIhorn

Rel ated that page 11 indicates the 10-
year conparison of expenses by type for
TRS

: 33

PM

Representati ve
W son

Asked about the difference in refunds
bet ween PERS and TRS. M. MI | horn
commented that the enployer’s
contribution to the refund account is
not depicted, only the enployee’s

w thdrawal fromthe system

: 28

PM

Ms. MIIhorn

Expl ai ned that page 12 summari zes the
critical areas between PERS & TRS, the
i nvestnment return, and actual return
since 1987. She pointed out that the
m ddl e category denonstrates nedi cal
costs. She noted that the nortality
tabl e was changed in 2002, which added
2.8 years of benefits to each

reci pient. She sunmarized by sayi ng
that people are living | onger and costs
are increasing.

2:41:55 PM

Ms. MIIlhorn

Hi ghlighted the graph on page 12, PERS
and TRS cal cul ated rates and what the
boar ds adopt ed.

2:42: 33 PM

Repr esentati ve

Comment ed about the nedical cost

House Fi nance Committee

5 01/19/05 1:34 P. M




Croft

esti nates shown on page 9.

Representati ve
Croft

Suggested that over the last twelve
years the price has escalated by 12
per cent .

M . Reynol ds

Interjected that the assunption is that
the cost will increase at 12 percent.
He explained that a scale of rates is
used to arrive at the long-term
assunpti on.

Representati ve
Croft

Clarified that 12 percent is the
starting rate and it woul d decrease.
M. Reynol ds agr eed.

Representati ve
Croft

Thought that the 10-year average coul d
be termed a prediction of a problem
M. Reynol ds agr eed.

Representati ve
Croft

Asked how much an 11.5 percent rate
woul d af fect the magnitude of the
current trend rate. M. Reynolds

t hought that it could bring costs down.

Ms. MIIhorn

Expl ai ned that page 13 highlights the 5
percent increase by category from FY06
t hrough FY09. She enphasi zed that the
i ncreases are additive.

Representati ve
W son

Not ed that school districts are
different fromthe university because
the university has a defined
contribution plan. She asked how
changi ng defined benefit plans to
defined contribution plans would affect
t he proposed scenario. M. MIIlhorn
said that that has been consi dered,
recogni zing that the unfunded liability
must be paid off at the sanme tine. She
added that information is available
regarding the effect on the state over
a 25-year period.

2:50: 17 PM

Representati ve
Seat on

Ref erenced page 12 and asked about the
consequences of not adopting the 1994
liability until 2002. He wondered how
the trend of waiting is affecting the
st at e.

2:51:15 PM

M . Reynol ds

Clarified that the 1994 nortality table
was adopted in 2000 as a result of a
periodi ¢ assunption study, which is
done every five years. He explained
that the effect of that table was about
a five percent decline in funded
status. He pointed out that there is a
newer table now, the effect of which
remains to be seen.

2:54:10 PM

Representati ve
Seat on

Suggested it woul d not nake a
difference in the current |ist of
savings for PERS and TRS, as they are

House Fi nance Committee

6 01/19/05 1:34 P. M




growi ng at the maxi numrate of
contribution. M. Reynol ds agreed.

152

PM

M . Reynol ds

In response to a question from
Representative Croft, reported that the
calculated rate is a function of the
funded status of the systens. He
clarified that |ooking forward 25-
years, the rate required to stay at 100
percent over that tine period was

consi derably | owner.

1 59

PM

Representati ve
Croft

Asked M. Reynolds if he would figure
the rates at 10 percent, instead of 12
percent on nedical, and 8.5 percent,

I nstead of 8.25 percent on the

i nvestnment return. M. Reynol ds
replied that the Division could address
that concern, incorporating the purview
of the boards.

: 39

PM

Representati ve
Kel |y

Asked about i npact scenari os.

1 23

PM

M . Reynol ds

Expl ai ned that page 18 outlined the
actuarial projections and the effect of
econoni c scenarios. He listed the key
assunpti ons behind the graphs on page
19, which highlight three different
scenarios and how that woul d affect
contribution rates.

149

PM

M. Reynol ds

Conti nued, noting an increase of 5
percent for the next several years. He
pointed out that a lag is indicated in
attenpting to achieve the cal cul at ed
rate.

: 33

PM

M. Reynol ds

Rel ated that pages 20 & 21 show t he
anal ogous information for TRS, with
page 20 indicating assunptions on the
actuarial projections and the effect of
econom ¢ scenari os. He described page
21 as TRS actuarial projections and the
effect of econom c scenarios on the
contribution rates.

148

PM

Representati ve
Croft

Asked if the 7-12 percent contribution
rates, which have existed in the past,
are now going to be 33-50 percent. M.
Reynol ds spoke to the changes in the
proposed contribution rates. He
expl ai ned that the intention is to get
to 100 percent funded status after 25-
years.

: 51

PM

M. Reynol ds

Commented that the charts on pages 22 &
23 were devel oped to predict what

effect a new tier m ght have on
contribution rates in the future. He
poi nted out that additional infornmation

House Fi nance Committee

7 01/19/05 1:34 P. M




is available fromthe D vision
regardi ng that benefit level. Page 22
i ndi cates the stress on future
contributions with the rate increasing
and then declining after a 30-year
increase. Also indicated are the

i npacts on the rates in the future,
resulting in a 7 percent decrease. He
concluded that it would take nany years
to realize the full savings and woul d
af fect only new nenbership

148

PM

M . Reynol ds

I ndi cated that page 23 shows the sane
i nformation for the PERS system

140

PM

Representati ve
Kel l'y

Suggested that in order to determ ne
the full cost, the enpl oyee
contribution should be included. M.
Reynol ds agreed, pointing out that the
material is available on the Division's
websi t e.

: 39

PM

Ms. MIIlhorn

Addressed the various enpl oyee
contribution rates. She pointed out
that a survey showed that enployers
wanted to see enpl oyees bear a | arger
burden for benefits.

1 27

PM

Representati ve
W | son

Sunmari zed that down the line it would
ease the state’s burden but place a

hi gher burden on the enpl oyee. M.
M1l horn noted that some of the risk
woul d be shifted to the enpl oyee. She
repeated that nore information is
avai |l abl e onli ne.

217

PM

Ms. MIIhorn

Provided tinelines for PERS & TRS and
concl uded the presentation on the PERS
and TRS proposed system

: 28

PM

Ms. MIIhorn

In response to a question by
Represent ati ve Seaton, expl ained that
the graph on page 23 shows what it
takes to pay for the normal costs of

exi sting benefits and unfunded
liabilities, so that by 2029 there is a
return to normal cost rates. She
expl ai ned past service cost and a
proposal to | ook at an 8 percent cost
rate with a vastly reduced risk

: 56

PM

M. Reynol ds

Not ed that the quick answer is sonewhat
arbitrary, but is based on anortization
nmet hods and tinme periods. He enphasized
t hat the nethodol ogy has been arrived
at by due process. He explained
various anortization periods and

net hods.

121

PM

Representati ve
Seat on

Asked about the cal cul ati on net hod.
M. Reynolds replied that the nethod is

House Fi nance Committee

8 01/19/05 1:34 P. M




simlar to a nortgage.

3:19:50 PM

Representati ve
Hol m

Questioned whether it is the

Adm ni stration or Legislature's

probl em given that the board has not
voted for a tier 4. Conm ssioner

Mat i ashowski answered that it is
unknown right now, there are no silver
bullets, and there are limted options.
He added that he couldn’'t say today who
woul d i ntroduce | egi sl ation.

3:21:45 PM

Representati ve
Hol m

Asked for Conm ssioner Mati ashowski

t houghts on a defined contribution plan
versus a defined benefits plan.
Commi ssi oner Mati ashowski replied that
the pension plan is set in statute as a
benefit for PERS. M. MI I horn
referred to a 1978 attorney general’s
opi ni on that addressed the retirenent
policy. Representative Hol m brought up
the fact that municipalities have taken
a hit, and he asked if the would be
addressing this concern. Comn ssioner
Mat i ashowski replied that the
Governor’ s budget proposal included a 5
percent increase over the next 2 years
for nmunicipalities and schoo

districts.

3:25:25 PM

Representati ve
Croft

bserved how little inpact a newtier
has on solving the problens of the
retirement systens. He pointed out
costs incurred when decreasing
retirenment benefits for teachers.

3:26:43 PM

Conmm ssi oner
Mat i ashowsKki

Agreed with Representative Croft, but
poi nted out that a defined benefits

pl an burdens the enpl oyer exclusively
with any investnent risk, whereas
contributions would be ower in the
future under a defined contributions
plan if the entire enpl oyee popul ation
becones covered. He terned it
“significant” that the enpl oyee has all
the risk.

3:28:16 PM

Represent ati ve
Kel l'y

Asked if the conparison of alternative
1 and alternative 2 only applies to

tier 4. M. MIllhorn replied that it
does.
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:30 PM

House Fi nance Committee

9 01/19/05 1:34 P. M




